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Heart of Texas Electric Cooperative, Inc.
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Damon Boniface, The Grove Brandon Young Officers:

Kermit Dreyer, Gatesville CEO / General Manager President

Faul Edge, Tumersville Gartand Cook, McGregor

Dan Foster, Cameron PHONE (254} 840-2871

Kenneth Hollas, Cameron F.O. BOX 357 Vive Presidemnt

Allen Shows, China Spring Mc GREGOR, TEXAS 76657-0357 Larry Stock, Rosebud

PHONE {254) 231-0444 Secretfary-Tregsursr
P.O. BOX 588 Bobby Nawara, Bruceville
ROSERUD, TEXAS 76570

April 27, 2022

City of Crawford

PO Box 7

Crawford TX 76638

Re: Critical 1.oad Designation

To Whom it May Concern:

The account listed below is designated Critical Load by Heart of Texas Electric Coaperative for City of
Crawford: -

Account # 28033-001
8249 E 5™ St Crawford TX 76638

Critical Load Status cannoct guarantee an uninterrupted regular or continugus power supply. If
electricity is a necessity, you must make other arrangements for on site back-up capabilities or other
alternatives in the event of l0ss of service.

if you have guestions or need further information, please let me know.

Sincerely

(. Ghler

Ron Poston

Member Services Manager
Heart of Texas Electric
rondgshotec.coon
254-340-5106

Your Touchstone Energy” Cooperative




From: Kettler, Renee <Renee.Kettler@tnmp.com:>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 9:15 AM

To: City Secretary <citysecretary@cityofcrawford.org>
Subject: RE: [External] Question

Alicia, | have confirmed, the accounts listed below are in fact listed on our TNMP Critical Lead.

Well #1 — 9738 5t St, — ESI 1D = 10400512837030001
Well #2 — 10513 Cedar Rock Pkwy. — ESI ID = 10400512840430001

If you need anything else, let me know,

Renee



